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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Dittrich, John W; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: North Hobbs GSAU Unit 0534-33
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:32:00 AM
Attachments: updated_1RP5121_Corrected Signed-Initial C141.pdf

Good morning Mr. Dittrich:
 
Thank you for the revised initial C-141 with the updated GPS coordinates for the release location.
The same 1RP-5121 is used. Please note that the release occurred on State surface and minerals
ownership. All communications and report submittals must be send to all corresponding agencies.
 
Also, NMOCD visited the release location (NHGSAU 0534-33 well pad) as indicated on the first initial
C-141 on Tuesday, July 17, 2018. Please be advised that any standing fluids and impacted surface soil
should be removed as soon as possible, in addition to any surficial placement of pea gravel or similar
absorbent.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 9:15 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: North Hobbs GSAU Unit 0534-33
 
 
Olivia,
 
Here is the corrected Initial C141.  Sorry for the incorrect information.  Thank you.
 

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell
575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com
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